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1.  Reference page 19 of 66, Section I – Contract Clauses, insert the following clauses:

CLAUSES INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

52.215-1 -- Instructions to Offerors -- Competitive Acquisition.

52.230-6 -- Administration of Cost Accounting Standards.

CLAUSES INCORPORATED BY FULL TEXT

52.215-8 -- Order of Precedence -- Uniform Contract Format.

Any inconsistency in this solicitation or contract shall be resolved by giving precedence in the following order:

(a) The Schedule (excluding the specifications).

(b) Representations and other instructions.

(c) Contract clauses.

(d) Other documents, exhibits, and attachments.

(e) The specifications. 

2.  The answer to question 48 states that there is a requirement for a “Top Secret facility clearance with Secret storage capability” whereas the final RFP (5.0 page 5) states “Top Secret facility with appropriate document storage”.  Is Secret storage or Top Secret storage required?


Answer:

The requirement is for a Top Secret facility clearance with Secret storage capability.  The DD254 attached to the final RFP clearly states this requirement (see block 1a and 1b of the DD254).

3.  A requirement stated on page 4 of the “Business Process Industry Day Briefing – Other Considerations” is that the cost of “providing and maintaining a capability to store and retrieve documents” should be built into proposed overhead rates.  The final RFP, however, does not require that the capability be proposed as an overhead cost.  Is there a requirement to price as overhead?


Answer:

Yes, Section L, 4.1, Tab F, 6, states the “cost proposals should include provisions for access to measurement lab capability, document storage and retrieval, and model maintenance.”   

	AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.      
HC1047-05-R-4009
	PAGE   3   OF   5 

	AMENDMENT NO.




0002
	


4.  A requirement stated in the final RFP (Section C 5.0) is for access to a measurement lab.  The answer to question 40 provides specifics concerning the existing lab (e.g., total square feet, number shield square feet, number rooms, etc.) however this information is not in the final RFP.  Do these specifics constitute a requirement?

Answer:

No, this information was provided as historical reference.

5.  The answer to question 32 indicates that for pricing purposes an estimate of 9.5% of estimated cost as an historical average should be used for non-labor costs; this information is not provided in the final RFP.  As there is a requirement to price ODCs, should the 9.5% provided be used in pricing?

Answer:

No, this information was provided as historical reference.
6.  It is noted that the RFP does not have proposal due date and time, nor address for offeror’s delivery as should be indicated on the SF33 (block 9). 


Answer:

The proposal due date and time are provided on the synopsis cover page.  The address for delivery is located in Section L.

7.  Could you also tell me the current contract type, current cost, base fee percentage and award fees percentage provided to date to Alion?

Answer:

The current contract is Cost Plus Award Fee.
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	Industry Day Briefing

Requirements
	Draft RFP  Q&A
	Final RFP Requirement

	· 5,000 square feet for GFE EM measurement capability

· 2,700 square feet shielded

· 3,600 square feet for GFI technical library

· 2,037 square feet for Classified Document Center (GFI)


	Answer 40 The shielded area consists of 1 large and 8 small rooms.  Security is required up to the Secret level.


	Do these specifics constitute a requirement? No, historical information provided as reference.

	· GFI:

· 26,285 classified GFI items.

· Over 150,000 unclassified GFI items.

· RFP requests bidders address their approach to “providing and maintaining a capability to store and retrieve documents.”  

· Build cost of this capability into proposed overhead rates

	Answer 44 The contractor will be responsible for managing all GFI and any GFE the contractor selects to utilize.  Also, the contractor will be required to manage any government furnished software the contractor selects to utilize
	Is it required to price capability as overhead? Yes, see Section L, 4.1, Tab F, 6, and Statement of Objectives 5.0.

	· Bidders should ensure they include the following costs in their proposed rates:

· Technical documentation capability.  GFI maintenance, storage, and retrieval.  (SOO 1.4 & 8.2)

· Analytical capabilities maintenance. Includes  maintenance of a measurement capability. (Section L, 3.2 b, subsection 4 – part of Management Plan)

· Contractor must provide general purpose IT equipment, and internet and SIPRNET access within their own facility.  JSC will sponsor and fund 


	Answer 36 Yes, the contractor will be expected to perform technology refreshment related to the GFE measurement equipment.  These costs must be included in the contractor rates.  
	Is it required that these capabilities be built into rates?

Yes, see Section L, 4.1, Tab F, 6, Statement of Objectives 5.0, and Statement of Objectives 7.4.

	Engineering Support Services contractor will fund Steady State via overhead funding


	
	Is it a requirement to fund Steady State activities as an overhead charge? Yes, steady state refers to model maintenance.  See above answers.
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	Contractor provides reachback support


	
	Is it a requirement to provide reachback support?

Yes, reachback support is a logical requirement for support of deployed spectrum managers, as required by the Statement of Objectives. 

	· Technical Training for Program Managers and E3 Engineers and Testers
 (15 – 25 per year) 

· Contractor support to maintain course material and conduct courses


	
	Is there a requirement to maintain course material and conduct courses? 

Yes, see Section M, Factor 2, subfactor 1, element 2 and Statement of Objectives.


	Laboratory facilities and all measurement equipment maintenance is expected to be addressed as part of contractor rates
	
	Is it a requirement that these be built into rates?

Yes, see Section L, 4.1, Tab F, 6, and Statement of Objectives 5.0.

	
	Answer 32 Historically on JSC contracted engineering efforts travel, purchased materials and services, and other non-labor direct costs have comprised 9.5% of total cost (not including profit/fee) – 7% PM&S/1.5% Travel/.5% Other.  However, individual task order requirements will vary.


	As there is a requirement to price ODCs, should the 9.5% be used in pricing?

No, information provided as historical reference.

	· 
	Answer 48 The contractor is required to maintain a Top Secret facility clearance with Secret storage capability.  
	Is Secret storage or Top Secret storage required? Secret, see DD 254, 1a & 1b.

	
	Answer 59 Laboratory support is also provided for the Emerging Spectrum Technology (EST) program and other capability development
	Is it a requirement to provide this Laboratory support? This is part of the normal lab support.



